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MEMORANDUM

DATE:	June 6, 2022  

TO:	Mayor Jeffrey Caggiano
               Board of Public Works 
FROM:	Raymond A. Rogozinski, P.E., Director of Public Works

RE:         CT Route 229 Corridor Study - Presentation  

The consultant firm of BL Companies Inc. is currently completing a corridor study of CT Route 229.  The study area includes the full length of CT Route 229 from its intersection with Farmington Ave in Bristol to the intersection of Interstate 84 in Southington.  Completion of the study is being overseen by NVCOG.  The $250,000 study is funded with federal ($200,000), State ($25,000), Bristol ($13,750) and Southington ($11,250) funds.  

The goals and objectives of the study consist of the following:
1. Improve Corridor Safety
2. Improve Mobility and Accessibility
3. Coordinate Land Use and Transportation Strategies

[bookmark: _GoBack]A representative from BL Companies Inc., will present the study to the Board of Public Works at its next meeting scheduled meeting of June 16, 2022.  A summary of the presentation is attached and the full Draft CT Route 229 Corridor Study can be accessed utilizing the link below to the City of Bristol website: 

http://ct-bristol2.civicplus.com/1082/Route-229-Improvements 

The study includes a recommendation for a multi-use bike path along the majority of the length of CT Route 229 and contains concept design plans for several of the roadway intersections along CT Route 229 in Bristol.  The plans are not construction plans, they are concepts only and are provided to indicate options to improve traffic flow, and intersection safety.  Funding to design and construct the concept design is currently not available and it actual layout/roadway geometry may change as projects and funded and detailed construction designs are developed/prepared.  With that said one of the values of the study is that it serves as a document that the City can use to prioritize projects and can be used to seek project grant funding.  


Please feel free to contact me at 860-584-6113 regarding any questions or concerns. 
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